
 

  Fair Haven Planning Commission 
Town of Fair Haven - April 15, 2026 - Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioners Present: Robert Richards - Chair, Ann Finley - Vice Chair, Sam Lucci - clerk, 
Linda Sienkiewicz  
Commissioners Absent:   
Others Present: Phil Adams - Zoning Administrator, Jennifer Jackson - recording secretary 
 
Agenda 

1.​ Call to Order:   The meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm by Chair Richards.   
 

2.​ Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting: ​  
a.​ Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting -  March 18, 2026​

​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ( April 1, 2026 Cancelled) 
Mrs. Finley motioned to accept the minutes of March 18th with corrections.  The 

motion was seconded by Mrs. Sienkiewicz.  Discussion included the following changes:  
-​ Changing the nomination of Commission Clerk to Sam Lucci rather than Linda 

Sienkiewicz.   
All were in favor and the motion passed. 

 
3.​ New Business:  

a.​ Discussion of the latest developments of Vermont Act 181 
Community Investment Program Downtown Designation: Step Three Center Application: 
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Program
s/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf . 

Chairman Richards stated there looks like a potential for repeal of the road rule, but keeping tier 
1 with Act 181.  He suggested to the PC that they spend time working on the Downtown 
Committee, but not work on more of the Step Three Application until the turmoil with Act 181 is 
settled.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz asked for clarification on the changes being proposed or asked for.  
Chair Richards stated with Act 181 if land is given to someone a road must be built to it, causing 
the land to fall under Act 250 regulations, which causes a lot of expense on the landowners end.  
Mrs. Sienkiewicz asked about the Tiers of the Act.  Chair Richards gave a brief explanation 
(https://act250.vermont.gov/new-land-use-review-framework-act-181)., but suggested that the 
Planning Commission hold off on meeting discussions until the legislation decides what they will 
be doing about Act 181.  He suggested that the PC still work on Downtown Partnership 
organization as the benefits of the organization are good no matter how it is formed.  Mr. Lucci 
shared an Act 181 Summary document with the PC.  Chair Richards explained that the goal 
was to preserve vast pieces of land, but cutting into people's ability to help families with their 
land is a challenge.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz asked what happens to the downtown designation if they 
repeal the Act?  Chair Richards stated he didn’t believe they would go as far as repealing the 
Act.  He believes they would more likely re-word the document.  It was suggested to talk to the 
interested parties for the downtown committee and let them know what they will do when the 

1 

https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Downtown-Designation-Step-Three-Guidelines-FINAL.pdf
https://act250.vermont.gov/new-land-use-review-framework-act-181


law is settled.  Mr. Lucci asked if the DT Partnership is still good?  Mrs. Finley stated yes, but if 
the Act is repealed then the benefits are also taken away.   

Chair Richards suggested the PC pause for now on discussion.  He let the PC know that 
there will be training held the next three Thursday evenings at 6pm on Basic Land Use Training.     
 

4.​ Other Business 
a.​ Public Comment: None ​  
b.​ Review of Mail:  

i.​ Letter from Vermont Public Utility Commission - see below. 
ii.​ Notice of three Part Training with RRPC, 2 Rivers Ottaqueechee and Mt. 

Ascutney Planning Commissions.  - see below 
c.​ Other:  

Mr. Lucci explained that at the last Selectboard meeting Mrs. C Hutchins came with the 
request of changing the chicken rules. There is a bill in the House and Senate that would relieve 
municipalities of the ability to regulate chickens.  They may have wording that municipalities 
don’t have control.  His suggestion is that Fair Haven not waste time crafting perfect wording, 
but wait for the State to decide. 
​ Mrs. Finley stated maybe the PC should discuss the applicants for the open position.  
Chair Richards stated it isn’t their decision, but the PC can send a recommendation to the 
Selectboard.  It's the Selectboard's job to decide who fills the seat.  He suggested that the 
agenda for the next meeting include recommending a new member to the Selectboard.  ZA 
Adams stated he does have an application for the next meeting.   

ZA Adams also let the PC know that an application in the Historic District may soon be 
coming through.​
 

5.​ Adjournment:  
Mrs. Finley motioned to adjourn at 8:05 pm.  Mrs. Sienkiewicz seconded the motion.  

All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, ​ ​ ​ ​  
Jennifer Jackson, Minute-taker ​ ​ ​ ​  
 

***The Next Commission Meeting will be held on May 6, 2026 at 7:30 pm*** 
 
 

2 



 
 
 
 
 

3 



 
 
 
 
 

4 


